Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 12:19 PM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: aigencrypt Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: SMD3827L -- Own
Damaged Claim

Attachments: SMD3827L--Estimate.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Lee Ying, Chin
Senior Claims Associate — Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com | www.aig.sg

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 12:02 PM

To: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; AlG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: SMD3827L -- Own Damaged Claim

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear All,

Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly arrange your surveyor to survey the vehicle at an earlier date

Thanks & Regards,
Candy Ong

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd



160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



